BYLAWS

OF

FRISCO SQUARE PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC.

FRISCO SQUARE PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC.

BYLAWS

ARTICLE I Name and Address

- Section 1.1 Name. The name of this Association shall be FRISCO SQUARE PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC. (the "Association").
- Section 1.2 Address. The office of the Association shall be at the place to be designated by the Board of Directors, subject to change upon notice to the Members.
- Section 1.3 Registered Agent. The Association shall have and continuously maintain in the State of Texas a registered agent whose office is identical with such registered office, as required by the TNCL. The registered office may be, but need not be, identical to the principal office in the State of Texas, and the registered office may be changed from time to time by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE II Applicability

These Bylaws shall be applicable to the Association. In accordance with the terms of the Declaration, all Members and any other persons permitted to use the Common Areas shall be subject to these Bylaws. Ownership of any Parcel, or rental or occupancy of any Parcel or portion thereof shall be conclusively deemed to mean that the Owner, Tenant or occupant has accepted, ratified and will comply with the Governing Documents.

ARTICLE III Purpose

The purpose of the Association is to protect and enhance the value of the Property, including providing for the management, maintenance, repair and replacement of the Common Areas. The Association does not contemplate pecuniary gain or profit to its Members as a result of membership in the Association.

ARTICLE IV Definitions and Interpretation

Section 4.1 Definitions. The following terms shall have the meanings set forth below:

"Board of Directors." Those individuals serving as Directors pursuant to Article VII of these Bylaws and their successors as duly elected and qualified from time to time.

"Code." The Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

"<u>Declaration</u>." The Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions for Frisco Square, and all amendments thereto, which will be recorded in the real property records of Collin County, Texas.

"<u>Director</u>." A member of the Board of Directors, and for the purposes of these Bylaws, any individual who is or was a director of the Association and any individual who, while a director of the Association, is or was serving at the request of the Association as a director, officer, partner, venturer, proprietor, trustee, employee, agent or similar functionary of another foreign or domestic association, partnership, joint venture, sole proprietorship, trust, employee benefit plan or other enterprise.

"GAAP." Generally accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by the Financial Accounting Standards Board.

"Majority Vote of the Members." Has the meaning set forth in the Certificate of Formation.

"Member in Good Standing." Has the meaning set forth in the Certificate of Formation.

"Minute Book." The minute book of the Association, which shall contain the minutes of all annual and special meetings of the Members of the Association and the Board of Directors and all resolutions of the Board of Directors.

"<u>President</u>." The officer of the Association having the duties described in <u>Section 8.4</u> of these Bylaws.

"Quorum." Has the meaning set forth in the Certificate of Formation.

"Secretary." The officer of the Association having the duties described in Section 8.6 of these Bylaws.

"TNCL." The Texas Nonprofit Corporation Law, as amended from time to time.

"<u>Treasurer</u>." The officer of the Association having the duties described in <u>Section 8.7</u> of these Bylaws.

"<u>Vice President</u>." The officer of the Association having the duties described in <u>Section 8.5</u> of these Bylaws.

Any capitalized term that is not defined in this Section shall have the meaning set forth in the Declaration.

Section 4.2 Interpretation. In the event of a conflict of interpretation between the provisions set forth in these Bylaws and the Declaration, the Declaration shall govern. If the Code is hereafter amended or changed, both the Declaration and these Bylaws shall be interpreted in a manner which conforms to the provisions of the Code with respect to nonprofit entities, it being the intention to preserve the status of the Association as a *bona fide* nonprofit entity.

ARTICLE V Members

Section 5.1 Membership.

- (a) Each Owner shall automatically be a Member of the Association. The number of votes which each Member shall be entitled to cast with respect to any matter on which Members shall be entitled to vote shall be as set forth in the Declaration. Membership of a Member in the Association shall automatically terminate when such Member ceases to be an Owner, except that such termination shall not release or relieve such former Owner from any liability or obligation arising under the Governing Documents during its period of ownership of a Parcel.
- (b) In cases where more than one person owns a fee interest in a Parcel, all such persons shall arrange among themselves for one of their number to exercise the voting rights attributable to such Parcel. If only one of the persons which is a fee owner of such Parcel is present at a meeting of the Members of the Association, that person may cast that Parcel's votes. If more than one of the persons which is a fee owner of such Parcel is present and after one such person casts such Parcel's vote, another person which is a fee owner of such Parcel which is present makes prompt protest to the person presiding over the meeting, such vote shall not be counted unless all such persons can unanimously agree on such vote by the end of the meeting. Each person owning a portion of the fee interest in a Parcel may vote or register protest to the casting of votes by the other persons owning portions of the fee interest in the same Parcel through a proxy duly executed by such Member.
- Section 5.2 Quorum; Act of Members. Quorum requirements with respect to any matter on which Members are entitled to vote and affirmative votes required for Member acts are set forth in the Certificate of Formation.
- Section 5.3 Membership List. The Secretary shall be responsible for maintaining, at the principal office of the Association, an updated list of Members and their last known addresses as provided by each Member in such form and containing such other information as required by the TNCL. The list shall also show opposite each Member's name the address of the Parcel owned. The list shall be revised by the Secretary to reflect changes in the ownership of the Parcels occurring prior to the date of the annual or special meeting. The list shall be open to inspection by all Members and other persons lawfully entitled to inspect the list during regular business hours up to the date of the annual or special meeting. The Secretary shall also keep current and retain custody of the Minute Book.
- Section 5.4 Proxies. Votes may be cast by written proxy or by ballot. Written proxies may be submitted by United States mail, delivered to the office of the Association, delivered directly to the Secretary or delivered in such other manner as directed by the Association. A proxy vote shall be defined as a written vote submitted by a Member which either states the specific vote of the Member with respect to the issues, resolutions or election being voted on by the Members at the annual or special meeting or which is written permission for the Board of Directors or a specific Director to exercise the Member's vote as the Board of Directors or the specific Director sees fit. A proxy shall be valid for the meeting specified in the proxy or any valid continuation of such meeting. Each proxy shall be revocable unless otherwise expressly

provided therein to be irrevocable. No proxy will be valid after 11 months from the date of its execution unless otherwise provided therein. A Member may not revoke a proxy except by giving actual written notice of revocation to the person presiding over the meeting.

ARTICLE VI Meetings of the Members of the Association

- Section 6.1 Place of Annual and Special Meetings. All annual and special meetings of the Members of the Association shall be held at the principal office of the Association or at another suitable and convenient place permitted by law and fixed by the Board of Directors from time to time and designated in the notices of the meetings.
- Section 6.2 Date of Annual Meetings. The first annual meeting of the Members of the Association shall be held within one year of its formation. Thereafter, annual meetings of the Members of the Association shall be held in ______ each year on a date as shall be fixed by the Board of Directors by written notice to the Members. The Members may transact any business that may properly come before the meeting.
- Section 6.3 Notice of Annual Meetings. The Secretary shall mail notices of annual meetings to each Member directed to the most recent post office address provided to the Association by such Member, as shown on the records of the Association, by regular mail, postage prepaid. This notice shall be mailed not less than ten or more than 60 days before the date of the meeting and shall state the date, time and place of the meeting, the purpose or purposes thereof and the items on the agenda, including the specific nature of any proposed amendment or change to the Governing Documents.
- **Section 6.4 Special Meeting.** A special meeting of the Members of the Association may be called by the President, a majority of the Directors, or upon presentation to the Secretary of a petition stating the specific purpose of the special meeting, which petition has been signed by Members in Good Standing having not less than 20% of the aggregate votes entitled to be cast at such meeting.
- Section 6.5 Notice of Special Meetings. The Secretary shall mail notice of any special meeting of the Members of the Association to each Member in the manner provided in Section 6.3 of these Bylaws. The notice shall state the same items required by Section 6.3 of these Bylaws for notices of annual meetings. No business shall be transacted at any special meeting except as stated in the notice thereof.
- Section 6.6 Action without Meeting by Written Ballot. Any action which may be taken by the vote of the Members at a regular or special meeting, other than the election of Directors, may be taken without a meeting if done in compliance with relevant provisions of the TNCL. If an action is taken without a meeting, the Secretary shall distribute a written ballot to every Member entitled to vote on the matter. The ballot shall set forth the proposed action, provide an opportunity to specify approval or disapproval of any proposal, and provide a reasonable time within which to return the ballot to the Association. Approval by written ballot shall be valid only when the number of votes cast by ballot within the time period specified equals or exceeds the Quorum required to be present at a meeting authorizing the action, and the

number of approvals equals or exceeds the number of votes that would be required to approve the proposal at a regular or special meeting authorizing the action.

Section 6.7 Administration of Affairs. Subject to the provisions of the Governing Documents the Board of Directors shall govern the Association.

ARTICLE VII The Board of Directors

Section 7.1 Authority; Number of Directors; Period of Declarant Control.

- (a) The affairs of the Association shall be governed by the Board of Directors. The initial Directors shall be three in number and shall be those Directors named in the Certificate of Formation. Declarant shall have the right to appoint and remove members of the Board of Directors until the termination of the period of Declarant Control. If Declarant voluntarily surrenders the right to appoint and remove members of the Board of Directors prior to the termination of the period of Declarant Control, Declarant may require that specified actions of the Association be subject to Declarant approval until the expiration of the period of Declarant Control.
- (b) Each Director shall be a Member, or in the case of an entity ownership of a Parcel, a duly authorized agent or representative of the entity Owner. The entity Owner shall be designated as the Director in all correspondence or other documentation setting forth the names of the Directors.
- Section 7.2 Term of Directors and Compensation. Except as otherwise set forth herein and in the Declaration, each Director will serve a term of two years and may serve an unlimited number of consecutive terms. The number of Directors may be changed by amendment of these Bylaws, but may not be less than three. A Director takes office upon his election or appointment and, absent death, ineligibility, resignation, or removal, will hold office until his successor is elected or appointed. The Directors shall serve without compensation for such service.
- Section 7.3 Nominations to Board of Directors. Persons may be nominated for election to the Board of Directors in either of the following ways:
- (a) A Member who is not a Director and who desires to run for election to that position shall be deemed to have been nominated for election upon his filing with the Board of Directors of a written petition of nomination bearing the genuine signatures of at least five other Members; or
- (b) A Director shall be deemed to have been nominated for re-election to the position he holds by signifying his intention to seek re-election in a writing addressed to the Board of Directors.
- **Section 7.4 Election of Directors**. The nominee, or nominees, as the case may be, receiving the highest number of votes shall be elected to the Board of Directors.

- Section 7.5 Vacancies on the Board of Directors. Except with respect to Directors appointed by Declarant during the period of Declarant Control (which vacancies shall be filled by Declarant), if the office of any Director shall become vacant by reason of death, resignation, retirement, disqualification, removal from office or otherwise, the remaining Directors, at a special meeting duly called for this purpose, shall choose a successor who shall fill the unexpired term of the directorship being vacated. At the expiration of the term of his position on the Board of Directors, the successor Director shall be re-elected or his successor shall be elected in accordance with these Bylaws.
- **Section 7.6** Removal of Directors by Members. Except with respect to Directors appointed by Declarant during the period of Declarant Control (the removal of which shall only be caused by Declarant), Directors may be removed, with or without cause, by a Majority Vote of the Members at a special meeting of the Members duly called for this purpose, notice of which meeting shall be given to all Directors.
- Section 7.7 Organizational Meeting of the Board of Directors. No later than 20 days following each of (a) the filing of the Certificate of Formation; (b) the termination of the period of Declarant Control; and (c) each annual meeting of the Members of the Association, the Board of Directors shall hold a regular meeting for the purposes of organization, election of officers and transaction of other business. Notice of this meeting shall be given to all Directors in accordance with Section 7.9 of these Bylaws, except for the initial meeting, which shall be called by Declarant.
- Section 7.8 Place of Meetings. All meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held at the principal office of the Association or at any other place or places designated at any time by resolution of the Board of Directors or by written consent of all of the Directors. Any meeting of the Board of Directors may be held by any means of remote electronic communication, including electronic, telephonic, videoconferencing or the internet if each person entitled to participate in the meeting consents to the meeting being held by means of that system, provided that each Director may communicate concurrently with every other Director, and any such meeting may involve consideration of any action, including any action involving a vote on a fine, damage assessment, appeal from a denial of architectural control approval, or suspension of a right of a particular Member before the Member has an opportunity to attend a meeting of the Board of Directors to present the Member's position on the issue.
- Section 7.9 Regular Board of Directors Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors may be held at any time and place permitted by law as from time to time may be determined by the Board of Directors. Notice of regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be given to each Director personally, by telegram, telephone, electronic mail, facsimile or by United States mail, with postage prepaid, directed to him at his last known post office address, phone number, facsimile number or electronic mail address, as the same appears on the records of the Association, at least ten but not more than 40 days before the date of the meeting. This notice shall state the date, time, place and purpose of the meeting.
- Section 7.10 Special Meetings of the Board of Directors. Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by the President on his own accord or by the President or the Secretary upon the written request of any two Directors on three days prior notice to each

Director personally, by telegram, telephone, electronic mail, facsimile or by United States mail, with postage prepaid, directed to him at his last known post office address, phone number, facsimile number or electronic mail address, as the same appears on the records of the Association.

- Section 7.11 Waiver of Notice. With respect to any meeting of the Board of Directors, whether regular or special, any Director may, in writing, waive notice of such meeting and such waiver shall be deemed equivalent to giving the required notice. All written waivers shall be filed in the Minute Book of the Association or made a part of the minutes of the meeting. Participation by a Director at any meeting of the Board of Directors shall likewise constitute a waiver by him of the required notice, unless the participation is for the express purpose of objecting to the transaction of business at the meeting on the grounds that the meeting has not been lawfully called or convened. If all Directors are present at any meeting of the Board of Directors, no notice of the meeting shall be required and any business may be transacted at the meeting except as prohibited by law or these Bylaws.
- **Section 7.12 Directors Quorum.** At all duly convened meetings of the Board of Directors, at least 51% of the Directors must be present to constitute a Quorum for the transaction of business, except as otherwise expressly provided in these Bylaws. The vote of a majority of the Directors present at the meeting at which a Quorum is present shall be the act of the Board of Directors.
- Section 7.13 Consent in Writing. Any action by the Board of Directors may be taken without a meeting if all of the Directors shall unanimously consent in writing to the action. Such written consent shall be filed in the Minute Book. Any action taken by such written consent shall have the same force and effect as a unanimous vote of the Directors.
- **Section 7.14 Records.** The Board of Directors shall cause a complete record of all of its acts and the corporate affairs of the Association to be kept and to present a general report thereof to the Members at each annual meeting of the Members of the Association or at any special meeting of the Members of the Association where a general report is requested in writing by one-third of the Members entitled to vote.
- Section 7.15 Powers and Duties. Subject to the Governing Documents, the Board of Directors shall have and exercise all powers and duties necessary for the proper administration of the affairs of the Association, including the powers and duties enumerated below. Each Director individually and the Board of Directors collectively shall perform the duties and powers of the Board of Directors in good faith as a fiduciary of the Association, in a manner which the Director believes to be in the best interest of the Association and with the care of a person of ordinary prudence under similar circumstances, including reasonable inquiry, skill and diligence.
- (a) provide for the operation, maintenance, management, insurance, cleaning, sanitation, renewal, replacement, care and upkeep of the Common Areas and all property, real or personal, of the Association;
- (b) to contract for and maintain such policies of insurance as may be required by the Governing Documents or as the Board of Directors deems necessary or desirable;

- (c) adopt a budget for each fiscal year which shall contain estimates of the costs and expenses of the Association and the proposed Regular Assessments;
 - (d) to establish, assess and collect Assessments;
- (e) to use and expend any sums collected from Assessments for the operation, maintenance, renewal, care and upkeep of the Common Areas;
 - (f) maintain the Reserve Fund out of Regular Assessments;
- (g) pay all taxes and assessments levied or assessed against any property that may be owned by the Association, exclusive of any taxes or assessments levied against any Member or otherwise properly chargeable to the Member;
- (h) collect delinquent Assessments against any Parcel and the Owner thereof, whether by suit or otherwise and to abate any nuisance and enforce the terms of this Declaration by injunction or other legal action or means which the Board of Directors may deem necessary or appropriate;
- (i) establish operating, escrow and other accounts in the name of the Association as the Board of Directors may deem appropriate from time to time and as may be consistent with GAAP;
- (j) to cause a complete review of the books and accounts of the Association to be made by a competent independent public accountant at the end of each fiscal year and at any other time or times deemed necessary;
 - (k) maintain accounting records in accordance with GAAP;
- (l) to make and enforce compliance with the Governing Documents, including amounts to be levied for violations of the Governing Documents;
- (m) to enter into such contracts and agreements or to employ or contract with independent contractors or agents as are necessary to carry out the duties of the Board of Directors set forth in the Governing Documents;
- (n) borrow and repay monies and give notes, mortgages or other security upon the terms which are deemed reasonable by the Board of Directors;
- (o) grant and reserve easements, leases, licenses or concessions where necessary or desirable for utilities, routes of ingress and egress, or any other purpose, over the Common Areas;
- (p) acquire by purchase, gift, annexation or lease, real or personal property, if, at any time in the future, the Board of Directors deems it to be proper and not inconsistent with the terms hereof to do so;

- (q) establish a form of estoppel certificate acceptable to the Association for delivery to prospective purchasers and lenders and an appropriate charge for furnishing such certificate;
- (r) to take action necessary to protect or defend the property of the Association from loss or damage by suit or otherwise and to sue and defend in any court of law on behalf of the Association; and
 - (s) do all things incidental and necessary to the accomplishment of the foregoing.

The duties imposed on and powers granted to the Board of Directors by this Section shall not be amended so as to reduce, eliminate or expand any duties or powers of the Board of Directors without the affirmative vote of 67% of the aggregate votes of the Members in Good Standing voting at the meeting called to consider such amendment.

Section 7.16 Annual Budget and Assessments. Copies of the proposed budget setting forth the proposed annual Common Expenses, proposed reserves and proposed Assessments for the next fiscal year of the Association (the "Budget") shall be prepared by the Board of Directors and distributed to all Members prior to the beginning of each fiscal year of the Association and shall be available to all Members for inspection during regular business hours at the Association's office. If the proposed Budget is subsequently amended before the Assessments are made, a copy of the amended Budget shall also be distributed and made available for inspection. Reserve Funds shall include reasonable amounts to be credited, allocated or accumulated for replacement of those Common Areas that require replacement, renovation or rehabilitation periodically. Subject to the provisions of the Declaration, nothing herein contained shall be construed as restricting the right of the Board of Directors, at any time and in its sole discretion, to levy a Special Assessment in the event that the Budget as originally adopted shall appear to be insufficient to pay the cost of the operation or management of the Property or in the event of emergencies.

ARTICLE VIII Officers

Section 8.1 Officers. The officers of the Association shall be a President, one or more Vice Presidents, a Secretary and Treasurer. Two or more offices may be held by the same person, except that the same person shall not be President and Secretary.

Section 8.2 Election. Except as set forth herein, the officers of the Association shall be elected annually by the Board of Directors at the organizational meeting held pursuant to Section 7.7 of these Bylaws and shall hold office until their successors are elected or appointed by the Board of Directors; provided that each officer may be removed, either with or without cause, whenever in the best interest of the Association, and his successor elected by the affirmative vote of a majority of the Directors at any annual or special meeting of the Board of Directors called for that purpose. The President and Secretary shall each serve for a term of two years and the remaining officers shall serve for a term of one year. The Board of Directors may, from time to time, appoint other officers who, in its judgment, are necessary. Any officer may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Board of Directors or to the President or Secretary of the Association. Any resignation shall take effect as of the date of the receipt of this

notice or any later time specified therein; unless specified therein, the acceptance of a written resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.

Section 8.3 Vacancies. A vacancy in any office because of death, resignation, removal, disqualification or any other cause shall be filled by election by the affirmative vote of a majority of the Directors at any annual or special meeting of the Board of Directors called for that purpose.

Section 8.4 President. The President shall be the chief executive officer of the Association and shall preside at all meetings of the Members of the Association and the Board of Directors. The President shall have the general powers and duties usually vested in the office of the president of a community association, including the power to appoint committees from time to time as he may deem appropriate to assist in the conduct of the affairs of the Association; provided, however, no such committee shall have the right to exercise the full authority of the Board of Directors. The President shall be an ex-officio member of all standing committees, if any. The President shall execute deeds, contracts and other instruments, in the name and on behalf of the Association and under its corporate seal when a seal is required, except when these documents are required or permitted by law to be otherwise executed, and except when the signing and execution thereof shall be delegated by the Board of Directors to another officer or agent of the Association.

Section 8.5 Vice President. In the absence of the President or in the event of the President's inability or refusal to act, a Vice President shall perform the duties of the President, and when so acting shall have all the powers of and be subject to all of the restrictions upon the President. Any Vice President shall have only such powers and perform only such duties as the Board of Directors may from time to time prescribe or as the officers may from time to time delegate.

Secretary. The Secretary shall attend all meetings of the Board of Section 8.6 Directors and all meetings of the Members of the Association and record all votes and the minutes of all meetings and proceedings, including resolutions, in the Minute Book. The Secretary shall perform the same duties for any committees when required. The Secretary shall have charge of the Minute Book, the records of the Association and any papers which the Board of Directors shall direct the Secretary to keep; shall perform all duties incident to the office of Secretary, including the sending of notice of meetings to the Members, the Directors and members of any committees, and shall perform any other duties which may be prescribed by these Bylaws or by the Board of Directors or the President. The Secretary shall also have custody of the corporate seal and shall affix the same to any instrument requiring it when authorized by the Board of Directors and shall attest or certify the same when appropriate. The Secretary shall keep, or cause to be kept, at the principal office of the Association, a membership register showing the following: (a) the names and addresses of all Directors; (b) the names and addresses of all Members as provided by the Members; (c) the Parcel that is owned by each Member; and (d) the vote of each Member. The Secretary shall prepare, execute and cause the recordation of amendments to the Declaration on behalf of the Association except when the preparation, execution and recordation thereof shall be delegated by the Board of Directors to another officer or agent of the Association. Nothing shall prohibit the functions of the Secretary to be delegated to an agent of the Association provided this delegation is approved by resolution

of the Board of Directors. The delegation of the duties of the Secretary shall not relieve the Secretary from any responsibility related to overseeing and reviewing any duties performed by the agent.

Section 8.7 Treasurer. The Treasurer shall have the responsibility for the Association's funds and securities, shall keep full and accurate accounts of receipts and disbursements in books belonging to the Association, and shall deposit all monies, checks and other valuable effects in the name of and to the credit of the Association in those depositories which may be designated from time to time by the Board of Directors. The Treasurer shall disburse the funds of the Association, as the Treasurer may be ordered to do from time to time by the Board of Directors or by the President, and shall render to the President and the Directors at the regular meetings of the Board of Directors, or whenever they or either of them shall require, an account of his transactions as Treasurer and of the financial condition of the Association. Nothing shall prohibit the functions of the Treasurer to be delegated to an agent of the Association provided this delegation is approved by resolution of the Board of Directors. The delegation of the duties of the Treasurer shall not relieve the Treasurer from any responsibility related to overseeing and reviewing any duties performed by the agent.

Section 8.8 Compensation. The officers of the Association shall serve without compensation except that they shall be entitled to reimbursement for all expenses reasonably incurred in the discharge of their duties.

ARTICLE IX

Liability, Indemnification of Directors, Officers and Other Authorized Representatives

The liability and indemnification of Directors, Officers and other authorized representatives of the Association is addressed in the Certificate of Formation.

ARTICLE X Association Books and Records

The Association shall keep or cause to be kept (a) detailed financial records of the Association; (b) the name and mailing address of each Owner of a Parcel; (c) voting records, proxies and correspondence relating to all amendments to the Declaration; and (d) the minutes of all meetings of the Members of the Association and the Board of Directors. All books and records of the Association shall be available for inspection by the Owners and its agents and representatives, during normal business hours. All books and records of the Association shall be kept in accordance with GAAP, consistently applied, and shall be audited at least once a year by an independent certified public accountant.

ARTICLE XI Winding Up and Termination

Upon winding up of the Association, the real and personal property of the Association shall be distributed pursuant to the provision of the Certificate of Formation or, if no such

provision is made, distributed to one or more organizations which are exempt from taxation under Section 501(c)(3) of the Code.

ARTICLE XII Miscellaneous

Section 12.1 Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the Association shall be the calendar year unless the Board of Directors shall determine otherwise.

Section 12.2 Amendments to Bylaws. These Bylaws may be amended from time to time by the affirmative vote of 51% of the Directors present at a meeting of Directors at which a Quorum is present. Members must be given notice of any meeting of the Directors for the purpose of amending the Bylaws not less than ten or more than 20 days preceding the date of the meeting. Any such notice shall include the specific amendment or other change proposed to be made to these Bylaws.

Section 12.3 Construction. Number and gender as used in these Bylaws shall extend to and include both singular and plural and all genders as the context and construction require. In the event a conflict exists between the terms and provisions of these Bylaws and the Declaration, the terms and provisions of the Declaration will prevail.

	Adopted as of $\underbrace{\text{Oct}} 5$, 2007.
	Secretary of the Association
STATE OF TEXAS §	
COUNTY OF Dalloy \$	
This instrument was acknowledged before	
ASSOCIATION, INC., a Toxas nonprof	Secretary of FRISCO SQUARE PROPERTY OWNER of corporation, on behalf of said corporation.
	- h
My Commission Expires:	Notary Public - State of Texas
MARIA MADRID NOTARY PUBLIC	